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From: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>
Sent: - Friday, June 17, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma

Cc: H

Subject: Fw: From LTG Paul Selva

All, FYl from Paul. Regards, Claire

----- Original Message -----

From: Selva, Paul J Lt Gen JCS ACICS

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 09:31 AM

To: Coleman, Claire L

Subject: FW: General Officer Announcements

Claire,

My nomination for assignment to Pacific Air Forces was announced yesterday morning. Pending confirmation, it looks
like my departure from this position will be in early Sept. Would you please pass to S when convenient?

Best,

Paul

From: DoD News [mailto:dodnews@subscriptions.dod.mil]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:04 PM

General Officer Announcements <http://www.defense.gov/releases/release.aspx?releaseid=14577>
Thu, 16 Jun 2011 16:39:00 -0500

IMMEDIATE RELEASE  No. 513-11
June 16, 2011

General Officer Announcements

Secretary of Defense Robert M. Gates announced today that the President has made the following nominations:
Air Force Lt. Gen. Paul J. Selva has been nominated for reappointment to the rank of lieutenant general and for

assignment as vice commander, Pacific Air Forces, Hickam Air Force Base, Hawali. Selva is currently serving as assistant
to the chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,Pentagon, Washington, D.C.
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